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DZPAMTMENT OF HEALTH, COUCATION, AND WELFARE
WELFAAE ADMINISTRATION
WATHINGTON 25, D.C,

SURLEJ DFTAVILY SERAVICES

April 30, 1964

Fresident'c Cordssion on the
Assacsinatlion of Tresitent Xonnedy
200 Nexyiand Avamue, M. E.
Yashinrgton, D. C. 20002

Yre Js Tes Rankin

Avtensicn:

Gegtlenmon:

This &5 o Zeply to your April 2%, 1964 letter in widch you requcoted

the original copiles of materinl in our rocord concerning lee Dnxvey
Crwalds

ecoarplate T1le relnting to
the Burean's Reputriation

this moterinl and it will
the ozigiaclc.

Sincerely yours,

Dl AT rgt

Knmm. H. 3teinfinger

The atiached motorial reprecente the
essisianes provided Ur, Covald undex
Progrom. We have retained copies of
nov e n2cicsary to retumn nn.d..qu of

Director i
Enelocuras . 4
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OFFICE OF
THE REGIONAL DIRECTOR

A o YN o T PR W o o s h. s

et e L3
Cenzdgsion Ho. r\Nm‘ L

\ I
v DEPARTMENT OF
. Im>_|.__-1 EDUCAT!ION, AND WELFARE
REGIONAL OFFICE
1114 Commerce Street
Dallas, Texas
75202 -

Yay &, 1964

Mr. J. Lee Rankin

General Counsel

President's Commission on the

Assagsination of President Kemmedy .
200 Maryland Avenue, N.E.

Washington, D. C. 20002

Dear Mr. Rankin:

Referring te your letter of April 27, 1964, I enclose the oaly files
known Co anyone in the Dallas Regilonal Office of the Department of
Health, Education, and Welfare, which relate or comcern Lec Harvay
Oswald in any way.

The file cnclosed i{s from the office of the Regional Represeantative

of Femily Services for the Department. Copies have beex made to reploce
the files of cthe Bureau of Fomily Services and che enclosed file if ic
serves any purpose, may be retained., I imagine that you will find that
the informacion available hera is alraady in your files since iz was
delivered to ths Dallas office of the Federal Dure2u of Investization
for review on November 26, 1963, and some of the original copies were
retained by that office.

1£ thera is any other way in which the wuw»umsw Office may cooperate,
we shall be glad to hear from you.

Yours sincerely,

ot \VW\\M, el
Harold J. mﬂ-mnonn .\
Regional bnnoﬂ.au.

Enclosuras

c.0: é Nznm:i%.nr
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1/5/76
Jear i'sul,

Re CDs 003, 208, 'HC=-ERY, T cennot find what you oncea sent me,
indlcation that ‘he 3Bbate Dept notliled tue incsl offies ot cortain
wenaiite tn wilel the returning éffected dsfector weuld be entltled,
anfar the law, I fil-d 1t by a auhiset tuat now ascaenss me, anl ook
nnwing the 70 14snkiflention, 1 ennrot retrieve ite T7f you can send m
the eitetlon, T'11 find 1t. Thet and these tyn p ges marzusde me there
chauld ks o serarate HWY fila, fror tie TTI wi thdrew ece-~tein nl the
ariginals t~ tepin wiktis "ess, nf eourss, could neve been cnly for
armrles o€ popderitive, sfe.

Linwaver, ressenunble g it 18y e tost ocnduriting ssmples sre
among tae meors innocent purprass far suieh originale may have been
desirad (the Commie¢sion neither got nor wanted eny ariginals), it is
neither necessary nor desiresbls to counclude tast tuare e¢an te notalng
but innocecsnce. i doubt the State Dopartmentd ig =0 solicltous ol %the
richts of those 1t ennsiders treitors.

1f you snd Jim intend fo 1lowlng deur 07906, it might ta interestin:
if not fruitful, waen w- considsr tuere is no evidence 1HO ever used =ny
of nis henefits, at lesst I do not recell =ay. like eduestional rnefita.

op g my recollection faulty.



